Jack Grave's

Words that TRIGGER

Nords that RIGGER

7 Phrases To Say To Your Wife Or Girlfriend That
7 Phrases To Say To Your Wife Or Girlfriend That
7 Phrases To Say To Your Wife Or Girlfriend That
7 Phrases To Say To Your Miles Sex For Grant Hasn't
8 Even If She's Very Conservative And Hasn't
8 Even If She's Very Conservative And Hasn't
8 Even Interested In Sex For YEARS
8 Even Interested In Sex For YEARS

Seer Uncontrollable PRIMAL Sexual Desire...

Been Interested In Sex For YEARS

Copyright Warning

This guide is copyright 2016 with all rights reserved. It is illegal to copy, distribute, or create derivative works from this book in whole or in part or to contribute to the copying, distribution, or creating of derivative works of this book. All violators will be prosecuted.

Disclaimer

This guide is for informational purposes only and is not a substitute for medical advice. It is an opinion and should be used for personal entertainment purposes only. This guide is not to be considered as legal or personal advice and you are responsible for your own behavior.

Table of Contents

Introduction	5
Mindset	8
The 7 Phrases That Trigger Lust	10
Phrase One	10
Phrase Two	12
Phrase Three	15
Phrase Four	18
Phrase Five	20
Phrase Six	23
Phrase Seven	26
Concluding Remarks	30

Introduction

Have you ever wondered if there was something you could say to the woman in your life to captivate her completely? Words so <u>powerful</u>, to make her want you more than ever before? Perhaps that's all you've ever wanted – phrases to tell your woman to invigorate her longing for you.

Be careful what you wish for. Your words, and most importantly the actions associated with them, have a latent power when used correctly. In the wrong hands, power can be dangerous.

I'm glad that you've come across this guide.

Words That Trigger Lust will teach you everything you need to know about the right things to say to your woman to get her utterly <u>hooked</u> on you. If your relationship has grown stale, or has simply hit a rough patch, look no further for the solution to your problems.

Most importantly, what you're going to learn in these pages will help you awaken a passion within your woman that will raise all of your intimate experiences to new heights. The techniques you will learn here might very well be the missing ingredients in your relationship. Or, they will be the tools to help create the best sexual experiences you will ever have in your life.

With that said, I must be frank with you. The 7 phrases that I will discuss, along with the action and context behind them, have the ability to change your relationships <u>forever</u>. You must be ready for the potential consequences.

Remember: be careful what you wish for. If what you want is to have your woman cling to you in public because she can't get enough of the new you, especially in the bedroom, your desire will be granted. But, along with this will come an <u>insatiable</u> need from your woman. She will want more sex than ever before. She will crave you to no end.

Believe it or not, you might find yourself having so much sex that you will have to turn her down on occasion.

Along with her increased desire for you comes more affection. She will be affectionate like you've always wanted her to be. But, along with this there will be a perpetual feeling of dread in her mind. She might wonder why you've changed so much, and come to irrational conclusions. Perhaps there is another woman in your life? Or a young lady at work has been trying to draw you in.

It doesn't matter if it's true or not, because her imagination will do the work for you.

Remember that there is always a catch in yielding such power. You will have to put up with her questions and rationalizations for why she now feels this way about you. The good and the bad.

Of course, this is all a good problem to have. If your value suddenly goes up in the eyes of your woman, she may feel insecure in your relationship. Consequently, she will do whatever it takes to ensure that your interest remains on her.

Before we get into the 7 key phrases, let's briefly discuss the mindset you must cultivate to get her <u>lusting</u> for you.

Mindset

It would be an understatement if I were to say having the proper mindset is important to be able to spark an indomitable passion in your relationship.

To light a flame, you must have a match ready first.

The 7 phrases I will get into shortly are powerful indeed. But your beliefs must be correct. Having the right mentality is <u>crucial</u>.

Firstly, your wife or girlfriend is not different. As it pertains to her sexual nature, that is. Don't be fooled—she wants sex. Lots of it. But you do have a part to play in her sexual desire. You have to <u>stimulate</u> her instincts. You have to push her primal buttons. Only then will you reignite the zeal in your relationship. Or see a side of her that you have not yet seen before.

Also, when it comes to the topic of sex, don't worry about the other guys. Based on what they tell you, it may seem like your male friends or acquaintances are getting much more sex than you. That may or may not be true. Keep in mind that <u>most</u> men exaggerate their sexual experiences, to build respect in the eyes of other men.

Don't play this ego game.

In fact, once you start applying what you will learn here, there's a good chance that you will have to play down your sexual escapades to your friends. Once your woman starts

giving you all the sex and intimacy you've ever wanted, while going at great lengths to please you throughout, it's unlikely that others would ever believe what you're really experiencing anyway.

If you want to boast to your friends however, you can. Though I'd advise keeping your new phrases and techniques a secret-for they wouldn't be so valuable if every one knew about them.

Lastly, just before we get into the *Words That Trigger Lust*, let me remind you that you will have to be patient. The phrases you'll learn will elicit strong responses from your woman. But never overlook the principles and methods that go along with each saying. Action will be required from you.

You must walk the talk.

Without further ado, let's get into the good stuff. Let me introduce you to what you can say and do to have your woman lust <u>endlessly</u> for you.

The 7 Phrases That Trigger Lust

I'm going to waste no time in delivering you the goods. Just remember the importance of the follow through along with the phrases, as it should not be overlooked.

Let's start simple, shall we?

Phrase One

"I've been thinking about you a lot lately..."

It doesn't take a genius to understand that this is as basic as it gets. But sometimes you have to go back to the basics. This is <u>especially</u> relevant if you feel your relationship has been lackluster recently. You likely know already that it's the little things that count. If you've been neglecting them, it's time to set things straight.

Letting her know that you care is often the first step to reclaiming the long-lost <u>devotion</u> you've been missing from your woman. Or, encouraging devotion from her to begin with.

You are, like your woman, a catch. Whether you know it yet or not. If this weren't true, she wouldn't have chosen you. Nor would you have chosen her. You have to start acting as if <u>you</u> are the prize. If you don't, you're not giving her any reason to treat you like the valuable man that you are.

Before your woman is able to respect you more, you have to respect yourself appropriately first.

Upgrade your wardrobe, and start dressing better. This will make you feel more comfortable in your own shoes. If you're not comfortable with how you look, it's going to show. I'm sure that you don't need me to remind you that the opposite of confidence is not attractive.

Moreover, start going to the gym if you don't already. Establish an exercise routine—it will do wonders for your self-esteem. Additionally, if you start lifting weights, your new muscular physique is going to give yet another reason for your woman to adore you.

How could your new V-shaped torso, with defined arms and abdominals to boot, not transfix her <u>completely</u>?

If nothing else, your feelings of self-worth will increase as you start to take better care of yourself. Even if you wanted to, you're not going to be able to hide that extra hop in your step.

When you've put all of this into practice, suddenly saying you've been thinking a lot about her lately inspires curiosity in her mind. "Why <u>lately?</u>" she'll say to herself. Give her some material to work with through the changes that you make clear to her.

If your relationship has been unstable lately or simply lacking some spice, reminding her that you truly care is evidently the first step to rekindling or enhancing your connection. Once that's done, you can finally move on to words with more zest behind them.

For lust to occur between you and her, you will have to <u>strengthen</u> your bond. So don't be afraid to remind her of something so simple, yet so essential.

I truly can't wait to share some of the powerful techniques we'll be getting into very shortly. But we have a little bit of ground to cover first. It's important to note that you must also develop trust with your woman as you go about improving your connection.

That's why I am starting with the fundamentals.

Once a proper foundation has been established however, you can be more creative with what you say and concurrently do.

The first of seven phrases will bring your woman closer to you. Soon enough, as you say and do what you're about to learn, you'll have your woman craving for your touch constantly.

Let's move on to the next phrase, where you'll start to explore new themes in your relationship.

Phrase Two

"You're not going to believe the dream I had about you last night..."

Unlike the first phrase, the manner in which you deliver this one is crucial. Where the purpose of the last one was to ameliorate your relationship, the objective of phrase number two is to inject an element of intrigue into it.

Intrigue has no price. But it certainly almost always pays.

As with all phrases, it's not just the words you say that will have a wonderful effect on your woman. It's the context behind them as well.

Naturally, she will be curious about this 'dream' of yours. Be ready for her questions. But that doesn't mean you should be so quick to answer them. Rather, you want to frame your responses in such a way that you direct the turns that your conversation, and ultimately relationship takes.

Here's where you can start to add in an element of lust. Let's see what your woman is really about.

Follow up your phrase by saying that in your dream, she was behaving in such a <u>peculiar</u> manner. Tell her you can't remember the details exactly. But that you do remember seeing a sexual side of her unlike any thing you had ever seen before. Say that you recall seeing an <u>erotic</u> hunger on her face.

Tell her the way she moved in bed was nothing less than divine. Emphasize that in your dream, she made you <u>extremely</u> eager to satisfy her deepest desires, so you went that extra length to take her beyond a normal level of satisfaction.

No matter how innocent she may seem to you or have you believe, inside your woman is an animal that wants to be released from its cage. She wants to give herself up <u>completely</u> to her man. It's only through a sexual surrender that she will feel satisfied to her very core.

She may or may not consciously acknowledge this. It doesn't matter, because this desire is inherently subconscious in women.

You must improve her trust in you. That means no kissing and telling. She's going to test you to see how willing you are to divulge details. Tell her you don't talk about the intimate parts of your relationship to anyone else.

She needs to know that you're not going to run off and tell your friends about the <u>incredible</u> oral sex that she gives you. Or will give, once her attraction to you grows as you show her the new and better you.

All of these phrases and their associated actions have the purpose of <u>engaging</u> your woman on a deeper level.

Increase her trust in you. Enhance her desire for you. By adding a touch of intrigue through a creative scenario in which you describe seeing a wild side of her in your 'dream', you're accomplishing one important feat. When you tell her that this turned you on, you're telling her covertly that you welcome her erotic nature.

And as the trust between you grows through the use of the 7 phrases and the actions you undertake, she will be able to reveal her real <u>naughty</u> side to you when she knows that you'll keep your mouth shut.

Next I will discuss a phrase that appears basic, but achieves much more than what you've probably been led to believe.

Phrase Three

"What are you wearing today?"

Don't be fooled into thinking that something so simple lacks the ability to produce something significant.

As with all the phrases I discuss in this guide, there is a purpose behind every word that is being said. You see, you're not going to be asking your woman what she is wearing simply to get an image of her in your mind. You're asking her this because it is the start of a role-play, which will get you farther than any text message you could ever send.

A quick note: if you're with her in person, phrase three becomes, "What are you wearing underneath?"

This is of course said with a strong and upright posture. Look deep into her eyes. Deliver it with an unrelenting smile.

You will no longer be the guy filled with shortcomings in the intimacy department. Envision yourself as the charismatic, <u>dominant</u> man that you are. If you don't quite believe that just yet, simply act the role.

There's a reason that "fake it until you make it" is a cliché that has been beaten to death. It works beautifully.

Now, when you're asking her these questions, it's crucial that you move on to a sexual context as quickly as possible (particularly if you're asking her what she is wearing in general to start). Follow up the initial question with, "what color are the panties you're wearing right now?" or, "There's something incredibly sexy about picturing you with nothing on but a bra and short skirt."

If you haven't yet talked like this to your woman before, be ready for her questions. "What's gotten into you?" or "why are you telling me this?" It doesn't matter what she asks. She is simply testing to see if you are genuine about your intent. Above all, she is testing you for congruency. She will be thinking, "Is he being bold, or arrogant?"

There's a big difference between the two. To be bold implies that you're confident in your demeanor. To be arrogant on the other hand, implies you've gone beyond the reasonable and are trying to flatter yourself.

You don't need me to remind you that women <u>love</u> a confident and self-respecting man. So you must absolutely OWN everything that you say and tell her, regardless of how she initially perceives it.

That in and of itself, is a key principle that you must actively practice if you want to unleash a higher level of emotion in your woman.

One neat trick is to <u>tell</u> her (not ask), after your initial conversation, "I'd like to see you with <u>red</u> (or pink) panties on when I get home." This accomplishes two things.

Firstly, it establishes a sexual frame from the get-go. Your relationship must be based on feelings of affection and lust, so you must reinforce this idea to her through your actions and words.

Secondly, it's yet another chance for you to be assertive. Of course this is dominant behavior. No woman has ever been turned off by a man who goes after what he wants and states his desires loud and clear.

Remember, it doesn't matter what she says to you in reply. If she complies, great. When you get home, kiss her deeply, pick her up, and take her to the bedroom or nearest couch.

Be alluring and spontaneous.

If she doesn't agree to it (which could occur if your relationship is highly unstable), then you must be indifferent. Don't flat out ignore her, but don't appeal to her every demand, either. When she finally confronts you about this, don't argue. Appeal to her emotional and sexual side. Kiss her passionately, and establish the sexual frame your relationship has been missing.

Your woman is with you because she loves you. Start pushing her <u>deepest</u> buttons, and soon enough she will be the one tearing <u>your</u> clothes off.

For phrase four, I will discuss how you can start to increase the sexual nature of your relationship even further. Let's examine how risk can drive a powerful lust into your sex life.

Phrase Four

"I'd love to be alone with you right now-somewhere private and discreet..."

We recently touched on boldness and its importance on showing her you're a confident man. Phrase four will help you take this one step further.

Tell your woman that you'd like to be alone with her. Point out that you'd like it to be private and discreet. This signals two things.

First, telling her you'd like to be alone with her somewhere private has a sexual connotation to it. This will set a frame for you to escalate on.

Second, discreet initially implies that no one will be able to see you. Or, as you will discover, it sets the stage for some 'risky' behaviors in seemingly inconspicuous places. Though the goal is for there to be a risk of getting caught.

Danger is an aphrodisiac.

Let her respond to your phrase. She will either ask you to go on, or explain what you mean. As long as she is intrigued by what you're saying, you're on the right track.

How could she not? Telling her this will have her wondering what exactly is on your mind.

Moreover, this is yet another chance for you to be creative. Tell her what you would do if you were alone with her in such a location. Remember, be bold, and own your desires. Tell her you'd like to make sweet love to her in a public location. There are no limitations to what you can follow up with.

Warn her to build anticipation. Say that you've been meaning to try something new and exciting, but that it's inherently <u>dangerous</u>. Emphasize that there could be serious consequences if the two of you get caught.

Now of course I'm not advocating doing anything illegal, but I am saying that there's a time and place to welcome risk and use it to enhance sexual arousal. It could very well lead to an experience the two of you won't soon forget.

As someone who has some fond memories in this department, I can vouch for just how intense these moments turn out to be.

If you happen to do something that is out of the ordinary like this with your woman, don't be surprised if you see her reach climax at a record time.

It's important to please her. But it's even more important to <u>utterly</u> astonish her. Give her a moment unlike any she's ever had before. The greater the element of actual or perceived danger, the more you'll girdle her loins.

If you can take her to new heights of excitement by introducing some variety and novelty into your sex lives, she will feel compelled to do the same for you.

With phrase four, just like all of the other phrases, it is best to act on it. However, considering that this one is not so logistically simple, you don't necessarily have to follow through on it based on what it literally implies.

Having said that, the takeaway point here is to introduce some risk and danger into your intimacy. Even telling her that the neighbors are going to hear her cries of <u>ecstasy</u> as you make <u>rough</u> love to her is a wonderful start.

As we move on to phrase five, I will explain how you can play on the mystery behind your words further to continue bringing her closer to you.

Phrase Five

"If you only knew what I wanted to do to you right this moment..."

You've undoubtedly noticed how so far, I have encouraged you to be creative and unpredictable wherever appropriate. This is due to two important details.

Creativity allows you to inject some flair into your relationship. This alone may be the remedy to any staleness you might be experiencing. Or, at worst, it freshens things up. Especially as it pertains to your sex life.

In regards to unpredictability, it is one of the most valuable tools that you can use to impassionate your woman.

A predictable man is boring. Women respond viscerally to men who are adept at using mixed signals, without coming off as a try-hard.

When it comes time for foreplay, a man that keeps her guessing will have her literally <u>dripping</u> with anticipation for his touch.

Phrase five invites you to try a new side of yourself. Build up the mystique behind your words, and deliver something unique.

If you haven't yet tried something like it before, now's your chance to engage her most <u>primal</u> deep-seated desires.

When she asks you to go on, you're going to appeal to her animalistic side-at the subconscious level.

Tell her you'd like to kiss her sweetly at first. Starting with her lips before moving on to her neck. Then to her ear lobes. Suddenly, you'd pull her hair with a firm, but delicate fist, as you hear her moan softly.

If you can do this physically while describing your actions out to her slowly, to have her hanging on your every word, the resulting effect will be that much more substantial.

When you get the chance to act it out, pull her in to you by her belt, or the waistline of her pants. If you feel that she is receptive to this, you have the green light to continue aggressively. Chances are, she's been <u>aching</u> to see this side of you.

As you proceed, I want you to keep the following thought in your mind. This shall be your mentality:

"This is the last time my girlfriend/wife and I ever have sex. These are the last moments
I have to live. I am going to act as if these things are true."

If you force yourself to <u>really</u> believe this, no matter how unrealistic it may seem, you will be more alive and in the moment than ever before.

You will give it your all.

Your woman will sense your presence in the moment, and she will surrender to the mood that you create as well.

Putting it all together so far, by making the changes I have outlined you can make significant progress immediately. Adopt the mindset of a man who believes in himself and recognizes his high value to women. Act out the role—as long as you don't second-guess yourself, your woman won't either.

With the last two phrases, you're going to learn about the 2 final ingredients needed to have her lust <u>irresistibly</u> for you.

I can't wait to share my two final secrets. If you've made it this far, you're more than ready.

Let's get to it.

Phrase Six

"I want you to prepare for a thrilling experience tonight..."

I've led you to this point, so you're not going to be spared any details. Everything you've read so far has been building up to this climax. Perhaps ironically, it is through these last two phrases that you will be most likely to deliver a sexual climax to your woman unlike any that she's <u>ever</u> experienced.

By this point, you've ideally built more trust with your wife or girlfriend. The connection between you is now more stable. There is a certain charm about the two of you together as seen by an innocent bystander.

What goes on in the bedroom however is just between you and her.

Similar to some of the themes we've explored earlier in this guide, with phrase six, you're going to introduce her to a new side of you. After saying the line, build up the anticipation. Refuse to answer any of her questions about what's going to happen tonight.

When you and her are finally alone without interruptions, it's time to give her a <u>sensational</u> experience.

With phrase five, there was a lot of talking. This time, it's a lot more doing.

Additionally, you're going to introduce teasing into the mix.

You're going to tease her until she can't wait any longer to have you inside her. But, you will delay her request. Just enough, so that she <u>explodes</u> with enthusiasm when you finally give her what she wants.

Forget about all of your prior shortcomings in bed. It's time to turn a new page-and set track records as you go.

Really commit to foreplay this time. View the buildup as the most important part of the act itself. Take your time kissing her lips and her neck. Don't be so quick to undress her. Allow the anticipation to build inside you as well.

Most importantly, use <u>sexual tension</u> to escalate the moment. Kiss her deeply, then pull away. Before reinitiating the kiss, keep a distance between your lips. She will try to close the gap, especially if you can tell she is turned on. Deny her a kiss. Use your eyes as you look into hers to amplify the tension further.

Move on to her breasts, but don't stimulate her nipples just yet. Kiss her as you make your way down her abdomen slowly, towards her thighs. In her mind she will think you're about to give her oral, as per routine. But you will kiss, and bite softly around her vagina and the innermost part of her upper thighs instead.

Return to kissing her lips.

Delay the inevitable for as long as you can.

A fun technique is to have her lie on her stomach as you massage her back. Kiss every part of her posterior, for these are areas that you have probably neglected in the past. Use your grip to amplify her sensation. Firm, but delicate.

Pull her hair from behind her, and whisper in her ear:

"I can't wait to <u>ravage</u> you from behind, while kissing the back of your neck and hearing you moan loudly..."

She will welcome this if she is turned on. Feel her become wetter by the second as you use your fingers to play with her vagina.

Delay the inevitable for as long as you can.

When you finally start having sex, don't hold yourself back any longer. Give it all you got-be wholly present in the moment.

Furthermore, as we move on to phrase seven, you will learn my most coveted sex technique. It is the final piece of the *Words That Trigger Lust* puzzle. By the end of this discussion, your woman will be so entranced by your sexual prowess that you will never have to convince her to have sex again.

Anytime you want it, you'll get it. Don't be surprised if she starts wanting it more than you.

Let's get to it then.

Phrase Seven

"I have an idea for the <u>wildest</u> night of our lives... But you're going to need a tremendous amount of self-control. Do you think you'll be able to handle it?"

If lust is what you want in your relationship, you're going to have to work for it. That's the purpose of this guide, particularly everything leading up to this point. By now, you

should have the mindset you need to succeed, and a thorough understanding of the various methods that we have discussed.

Let me refrain from digressing any further.

When you tell her this phrase, make sure to emphasize what's underlined. Make it a point that her ability to control herself is paramount. If she's not able to stay disciplined, your idea for the wildest night of your lives is not going to work.

You're selling her a <u>fantasy</u>.

In actuality, you're going to employ a very simple method. It's so simple that it does not require you to be a sex-god, have a big penis, or be able to last forever in bed.

You will however have to engage her primal nature. You will have to be unrelentingly dominant. And, it's going to take some self-control from you as well.

You're going to lead her through the ultimate sex experience. And she's going to cherish you for it.

Here's how it's going to work.

Begin foreplay as usual. Remember to tease her endlessly. You want her almost begging for what is to come next.

The more turned on she is, the better.

When you start having sex, cover her mouth with one hand. With the other, pull on her hair. Don't pull too hard—it's important to be dominant, but <u>not</u> violent.

Next, you will tell her the following:

"If I hear you make a single sound, I will stop immediately."

Now all that is left for you to do is to thrust hard and passionately. If she makes any sound, any squeal whatsoever—you stop the sex immediately. Remind her if you have to that she <u>must not</u> make a sound.

Look at this as the game that it is. She must do her part to keep herself quiet—while you do your part to make love to her as if you were going to jail for life tomorrow.

Try it. See for yourself just how <u>exhilarating</u> this technique is.

This will be an experience for her that she will <u>never</u> forget.

Through this technique, along with all of the others that you have learned so far, you can take her beyond feeling ecstatic. Deliver her a loving and lustful experience, and she will return the favor to you consistently.

It is not uncommon to have the most satisfying post-coitus embraces of your life after such events.

Once you get this far with your woman, relax in your newfound bliss. As you fall asleep with her snuggled into your chest with an enlivened passion for you, take a brief moment to reflect on how far you've come.

You've made it.

Continue to give her the love and care that she deserves. But never overlook the importance of being a <u>dominant</u>, self-respecting man in your relationship. You must take charge. Be unpredictable. Take care of yourself physically. Be indifferent sometimes—provide her a challenge.

She will be grateful in return. And you will have her unyielding love and lust in returnonce again, or at a higher level than ever before.

Concluding Remarks

Congratulations.

If you have read up to the end of this guide, consider yourself fortunate. Not many men will ever have a reliable guide as reference on how to trigger lust in their relationship and improve their love life.

A relationship takes work. You're all too familiar with this fact already.

But that's not always a bad thing. As long as you make sure to keep things fresh, you can't go wrong.

Never be afraid to try something different. More importantly, <u>never</u> overlook the importance of certain traits.

Boldness. Confidence and dominance. Mystique and intrigue.

Even if you don't have a natural predisposition for these things, simply act the role. Fake it until you make it.

Don't hesitate to instill some dread occasionally into your relationship, either. For instance: don't be fooled into thinking it's a bad thing if she sees you flirting with the waitress serving your dinner at the restaurant. Don't be obnoxious about it. But don't attempt to hide it.

Lastly, remember to be spontaneous every so often.

Next time you're at the movies together, once the film is over, take a wrong turn as you

exit the room. Pull her into a dark corner by her waist and make out passionately. End

the kisses early and leave her wanting more, hinting at what's to come when you get

home.

An element of risk never hurts a relationship. It almost always invigorates it.

Well, it's time to finally come to a close. I wish you good luck, though I'm confident that

after reading this guide, you'll do more than fine on your own.

If you have any questions about this book, please let me know. I'd love to hear your

thoughts. I also welcome your success stories, or any criticisms that you may have.

The rest is up to you.

Talk soon,

Jack Grave

Jack Grave